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SPORTFOLIO GHOMES

OF NAPLES, INC.

24840 Bumt Pine Drive Suitcd Bonita Springs  Florida 34134  Ph 941.498-9177 Fax 941-498-0243 Lic No CGC034732

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, ¥l 32314

July 18, 1997

I am writing to update the information regarding our request to correct the status of our
corporation.

The 1995 annual report was filed in April 1995, with a new address and mailing address
filled in on the form you provided. Please see the attached copies and processed check to
verify.

Apparently the 1996 report request and forms must have been sent to the old address
(which has been knocked down) and never forwarded to us at the new address. For this
reason we have not received and therefore not filed our 1996 annual report. Nor have we
received or filed our 1997 annual report. We have, however, been paying taxes and
licensing fees as a corporation as required and am surprised that no one noticed we had
not received and sent in our annual report and therefore were technically dissolved.

Per your instructions on 6/27 we are enclosing a check for $365 for the 1996 & 1997
filings plus $8.75 for a certificate of status. Please send us confirmation of reinstatement
of our corporate status ASAP. We are involved in some transactions where this could be
a significant problem.

Please call should you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

J/Carver
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